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May 26, 2019

TO: Honorable Dennis Bonnen, Speaker of the House, House of Representatives
 
FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director     Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director 

Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HR2198 by Thompson, Senfronia (Suspending limitations on conference committee

jurisdiction, S.B. No. 20.)

The fiscal implications of the bill cannot be determined at this time. Depending on the number of
victims that may qualify for services at an inpatient and outpatient level and the amount,
number, and timing of grants distributed by the matching grant program for municipal sex
trafficking prevention programs there would be some fiscal impact to the state.

Local Government Impact

There could be some impact to local units of government from receiving and/or providing
matching funds for a grant under the bill.

Source Agencies: 300 Trusteed Programs Within the Office of the Governor, 304 Comptroller
of Public Accounts, 529 Health and Human Services Commission, 781
Higher Education Coordinating Board
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